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Rivera, Maribel

From: David May [dmay@mybeaconinsurance.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 11:39 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: & Document Number L 133¥8866663

1. Ineed to have tax ID # 27-2910264 added to Beacon Insurance LLC on the website, currently there is nothing
listed.

2. Updated address to 1906 South Parrott Avenue, Okeechobee FL 34974 from 315 SW 2™ Street, Okeechobee FL
34974

Thank you,

David May

Customer First * Professionalism * Teamwork
Always with passion and a sense of urgency!
Beacon Insurance

1906 South Parrott Avenue

Okeechobee, FL. 34974

Work: (863)467-1900

Toll Free: (877) 398-8905

Fax: (863) 467-2947

Website: www.mybeaconinsurance.com

This message may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information and is intended for use by the indicated
addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorized. If you are not the
intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not use, copy, distribute or
deliver to anyone this message ( or any part of its contents ) or take any action in reliance on it. In such case, you should
destroy this message, and notify us immediately. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately
by e-mail or telephone and delete the e-mail from any computer.




